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SILAS SIMMONS LLP 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS d7i9 ADVISORS 209 N. Commerce Street 
P.O. Box 1027 
Natchez, Mississippi 39121-1027 
Teleptione: 601.4427411 
Fax: 601.442.8551 

www.silasslmmons.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Mayor and the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Jonesville 
Jonesville, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of fhe govenunentai activities, liie business-type 
activities, each major fund, and fhe aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Jonesville, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Town's basic 
finandal statements as listed in the table of contents. These finandal statements are the responsibility of 
the Town's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disdosures in the finandal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall finandal statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the finandal statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective finandal position of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of fhe Town of Jonesville, Louisiana as of June 30, 2011, 
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting prindples generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 18,2011, 
on our consideration of the Town of Jonesville, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and 
our tests of its compliance wilii certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and otiier matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control 
over finandal reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the 
results of our audit 

Manher,i: Ameruwi lihititidc of CPA', MuuiUiippi Society of CPAi Loi/i,u'otui Soddy of CPAi 

http://www.silasslmmons.com


Accounting prindples generally accepted in the United States of America require that the managemenfs 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 10 and 34 through 35 
be presented to supplement the basic finandal statements. Such information, although not a part of the 
basic finandal statements, is required by the Governmental Accoimting Standards Board, who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with managemenfs responses to our 
inquiries, the basic finandal statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
finandal statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the infonnation because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with suffident evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town of Jonesville, Louisiana's financial statements as a whole. The combining and 
individual fund financial statements, and schedules described in the accompanying table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the finandal statements. The 
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of management 
and were derived from and relate directly to the imderlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the finandal statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to tiie financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the finandal statements as a whole. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, Members of the Board of Aldermen, 
Management of Town of Jonesville, Louisiana, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and Js 
not intended to be and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

QMi^Jjinum^, U / 
Natchez, Mississippi 
October 18,2011 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

The management of tiie Town of Jonesville, Louisiana offers readers of the Town of Jonesville, Louisiana's 
(Town) financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of tiie Town for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. This management discussion and analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide an 
objective analysis of the Town's finandal activities based on currentiy known facts, decisions, and conditions. It 
is intended to provide readers with a broad overview of Town finances. It is also intended to provide readers 
with an analysis of the Town's short-term and long-term activities based on information presented in the 
finandal report and fiscal polides that have been adopted by the Town. Specifically, this section is designed to 
assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, provide an overview of the Town's financial activity, 
identify changes in the Town's financial position (its ability to address the next and subsequent year challenges), 
identify any material deviations from the financial plan (the approved budget), and identify individual fund 
issues or concerns. 

The Town presents its financial statements under the reporting model required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34. We encourage readers to consider the information presented 
here in conjunction with additional information presented throughout this report. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This section is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's financial statements. The Town's basic 
financial statements consist of the govemment-wide finandal statements, fund financial statements, and notes 
to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information, which is in addition to 
the basic financial statements. 

Government-Wide Finandal Statements 

Govemment-wide finandal statements are designed by GASB Statement No. 34 to provide the readers with a 
concise "entity-wide" Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, which seeks to give the user of the 
finandal statements a broad overview of the Town's financial position and results of operations in a marmer 
similar to private sector businesses. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities using the accrual basis 
of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. The difference 
between the two is reported as net assets. Over time, inaeases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful 
indicator of whether the finandal position of the Town is improving or weakening. 

The statement of activities presents information which shows how the govemmenf s net assets changed during 
this fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs, regardless of the 
timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that 
will only result in cash flows in future periods (e.g. uncollected taxes). 

Each of these reports is broken down between govemmental activities and business-type activities. 
Govemmental activities normally are those activities that are supported by taxes, Hcenses, permits, fines, and 
intergovemmental revenues; for example, the police and fire departments. Business-type activities are 
functions that are intended to support their costs through charges for services or fees; such as the electric, water, 
gas, and sewer departments. 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Govemment-Wide Finandal Analysis 

As noted earHer, net assets may, over time, serve as a useful indicator of a governmenf s financial position. At 
the close of the most recent fiscal year, the Town's assets exceeded its liabilities by $5,397,654 (net assets); this 
represents an increase of $70,673 from last fiscal year. This increase is primarily due to the increase in 
govemmental capital grants. Of this total net asset amount, $1,046,530 represents a defidt in unrestricted net 
assets. The Town's net assets are comprised of $2,543,045 from govemmental activities and $2,854,609 from 
business-type activities. 

The following is a condensed statement of the Town of Jonesville's net assets as of June 30,2011 and 2010: 

Govermnental Activities Business-Type Activities Totals 

Assets 
Current and other 
assets $ 

Capital assets, net 
Total assets $_ 

Liabihties 
Otiier liabilities $ 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities $_ 

Net assets 
Invested in capital 

assets, net $ 
Restricted for: 
Debt service 
Airport improvements 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets g^ 

2011 

322,941 
2,463,654 
2,786,595 

243,550 

243,550 

2,463,654 

101,188 
(21.797) 

2.543.045 

$ 

E 

$ 

1. 

$ 

L 

2010 

266,571 
2,329,587 
2.596,158 

135,484 

135,484 

2,329,587 

131,087 
2.460.674 

$ 

I. 

$ 

1 

$ 

L 

2011 

1,588,978 
3,986,540 
5.575,518 

687,709 
2,033,200 
2,72(),909 

3,681,466 

197,876 

(1,024,733) 
2.854.609 

— 

$ 

I. 

$ 

$ 

E 

2010 

1,618,107 
4,035,055 
5,653,162 

787,956 
1,998,899 
2,786,855 

3,719,794 

197,752 

(1,051,239) 
2.866.307 

$ 

E 

$ 

E 

$ 

E 

2011 

1,911,919 
6,450,194 
8,362,113 

931,259 
2,033,200 
2,964,459 

6,145,120 

197,876 
101,188 

(1,046,530) 
5.397.654 

$ 

E 

$ 

E 

$ 

E 

2010 

1,884,678 
6,364,642 
8,249,320 

923,440 
1,998,899 
2,922339 

6,049,381 

197,752 

(920.152) 
5326.981 

By far the largest portion of the Town's net assets ($6,145,120 or 100%) reflects its investment in capital assets 
(e.g. land, buildings, machinery and equipment. Town infrastructure, etc.) less any related debt used to acquire 
those assets that is still outstanding. The Town uses these capital assets to provide services to dtizens; 
consequentiy, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Town's capital assets are 
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided 
from other sources, since capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The Town has total outstanding debt of $2,188,899. Of this total outstanding debt, $305,074 was used to finance 
capital assets. The remaining debt of $1,883,825 was not used to finance capital assets. Total Habilities of 
$2,964,459 are equal to 35% of tiie total net assets. 

The Town's govemmental activities increased net assets by $82,371. Business-type activities decreased net 
assets by $(11,698). Transfers from the business-type activities to the govermnental activities amounted to 
$835,949. 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Govenunent-Wide Financial Analysis (continued) 

The following is a summary of the statement of activities: 

Revenue 
Program revenue 
General revenue 
and trarwfers 

Total revenue 
and transfers 

Expenses 
General and 
administrative 

Public safety - police 
Public safety - fire 
Public works - streets 
Public works -
sanitation 

Recreation 
Airport 
Industrial 
Combined utility 
Interest on long-term 
debt 

Total expenses 

$ 

-— 

i_ 

$ 

!_ 

Govemmen 
2011 

586,960 

1,353,232 

1.940,192 

369/489 
703,082 
35,898 

346/471 

330,899 
10,126 
49,428 
12,428 

-

-
1,857,821 

tal Activities 

$ 

i . 

$ 

$_ 

2010 

284,269 

1,366.500 

1,650,769 

343,656 
668,693 
37,333 

339,713 

317479 
9,787 

32,125 
12,924 

-

-
1.761,710 

$ 

— 

L 

$ 

E 

Business-Tvpe Activities 
2011 

4,290,179 

(833,459) 

3,456,720 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

3,324,125 

144,293 
3468,418 

$ 

l_ 

$ 

E 

2010 

4,544,162 

(8973081 

3,646.854 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

3,202,133 

158,181 
3360314 

Totals 
2011 

Increase (decrease) 
in net assets $ 82,371 

Net assets, beginning 2.460.674 

$ (110,941) $ (11,698) 

2371,615 2,866307 

$ 286,540 

2.579.767 

144,293 

2010 

$ A,8r?,n^ $ 4,828431 

519,773 469.192 

$ 5396,912 $ 5,297.623 

369,489 
703,082 
35,898 

346471 

330,899 
10,126 
49,428 
12,428 

3324,125 

$ 343,656 
668,693 
37333 

339,713 

317,479 
9,787 

32,125 
12,924 

3,202,133 

158,181 
$ 5.326.239 $ 5.122,024 

$ 70,673 $ 175399 

5326,981 5.151382 

Net assets, ending $ 2543.045 $ 2.460.674 $ 2.854.609 $ 2.866.307 $ 5397.654 $ 5.326.981 

Govemmental Activities 

The govemmental activities of the Town hiclude General Govemment, Pubhc Safety, Public Works, Recreation, 
Airport and Industrial Development. In that revenues normaUy assodated with munidpal operations (e.g. sales tax, 
property tax, franchise fees, license fees, sanitation fees, permits, fines, and operating grants) are insuffident for the 
funding of these activities, the Town relies on transfers of excess revenue from its enterprise funds to cover the cost of 
all activities. 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Govemment-Wide Finandal Analysis (continued) 

Business-T)^e Activities 

The business-type activities of the Town are those that charge a fee to customers for the services provided. The 
Town has one business-type activity, which is accounted for in the enterprise fund. The Town uses the 
enterprise fund to account for the revenue and expenses related to the provision of electric, water, gas, sewer 
services, and Payment of Interest on Long-Term Debt. 

The following is a summary of the business-type activities of the Town: 

Fiscal year ended 
June 30,2010 
Fiscal year ended 
June 30,2011 
Increase (decrease) 
from prior year 

Electric 
Operating Revenues Net of Purchases 
Water Gas Sewer Total 

$ 1,128,630 $ 327,406 $ 164,546 $ 254,183 $ 1,874,765 

1.214,370 342,576 191,694 244,144 1.992,784 

$ 85.740 $ 15.170 $ 27.148 $ (10.039) $ 118.019 

Fiscal year ended 
June 30,2010 
Fiscal year ended 
June 30,2011 
Increase (decrease) 
from prior year 

Electric 
Operating Expenses 

Water Gas Sewer Total 

$ 531,468 $ 244,451 $ 137,224 $ 276,592 $ 1,189,735 

546.905 299390 117318 254,283 1,217,8% 

$ 15.437 $ 54.939 S (19.906) $ (22.309) $ 28.161 

Fiscal year ended 
June 30,2010 
Fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2011 
Increase (decrease) 
from prior year 

Electric 
Net Income (Loss) From Operations 

Water Gas Sewer Total 

$ 597,162 $ 82,955 $ 27322 $ (22,409) $ 685,030 

667.465 43.186 74376 (10,139) 774,888 

$ 70303 $ (39.769) S 47.054 $ 12.270 $ 89,858 

The reasons for major fluctuations noted above are as follows: 

Electric operating revenues net of purchases increased by $85,740 due to increased rates in effect from prior 
year. 



TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Govemment-Wide Finandal Analysis (continued) 

Business-Type Activities (continued) 

Water, gas, and sewer operating revenues remained level as did operating expenses during the year. Electric, 
water, and gas systems had operating income. The sewer system operated at a loss. 

Fund Financial Statements - Govemmental Funds 

The fund firumdal statements provide more detailed information about the Town's most significant funds - not 
the Town as a whole. Fimds are accounting devices that the Town uses to keep track of specific sources of 
funding and spending for a particular purpose. 

The Town currentiy only maintains one individual govemmental fund type. This fund type is the General 
Fund. Information is presented separately in the Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet (Statement C) and in the 
Govemmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Statement E) for the 
General Fund, which is considered to be a major fund. 

The Town adopts an annual budget for the General Fund. A statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes 
in fund balance for the General Fimd is presented in the Required Supplemental Information (Part H), which 
compares actual revenues and expenditures to the original budget and amended budget figures. 

Financial Analysis of the Town's Govemmental Fund 

The Town of Jonesville's governmental fund (General Fund) reported an ending fund balance of $79391, which 
is a decrease of $51,696. The decrease is due to the receipt of less in transfers from the utility fund, which in tum 
resulted from fewer capital grants in the current year. $101,188 of the ending fund balance is restricted. 

Fund Finandal Statements - Proprietary Funds 

The Town maintains one proprietary fund. Proprietary funds are used to report the same functions as business-
type activities. The Town uses an enterprise fund (the first type of proprietary fund) to account for its combined 
electric, water, gas, and sewer operations. This enterprise fund reports the same functions presented as 
business-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. 

Financial Analysis of the Town's Proprietary Fund 

The Town's proprietary fund shows a decrease in ending fund balance of $(11,698) from the prior fiscal year. 
The operating income of fhe electric, water, and gas departments showed the following changes: $70,303, 
$(39,769), and $47,054, respectively. The sewer department operating income (loss) increased by $12,270, with a 
resulting loss of $(10,139). The decrease in the fund balance is primarily due to the decrease in capital grants of 
over $400,000, which resulted in a corresponding decrease of $(11,698) during the year. 

In tiiat finandal statements of enterprise funds are presented on tiie same basis of accounting as in botii the 
govemment-wide finandal statements and the individual fund statements, all comments and analysis made 
under business-type activities apply to these funds. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The original General Fund budget was not amended during the fiscal year. 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Fund Finandal Statements - Proprietary Funds (continued) 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights (continued) 

Revenues exceeded the budgeted amounts by $254,243. Expenditures were $203,688 more than provided for in 
the budget due to fhe expenditure of more state and federal airport funds than anticipated. The positive budget 
variance on revenues was due to more intergovemmental revenues being received than expected. Actual 
transfers from the utiUty fund were $102,251 less than projected in the budget. There was an overall final 
negative budget variance of $51,696 or .028% of the total budgeted expenditures. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

The total investment in net capital assets as of June 30,2011, is $6,450,194. 

New major capital assets purchased or constmcted in fiscal 2011, are: 

Govemmental activities: 

1. Airport taxiway and Ughting improvements costing $245,812, purchased with federal funds in the 
amount of $199,982 and state funds in the amount of $45,830. 

Business-type activities: 

2. Approximately $640,200 of capital related expenditures were transferred from Constmction In Progress 
and put in service during the year to complete the Highway 84 Widening Project. 

3. Water system improvements in the amount of $110,702, purchased with $19,917 in state grants and 
$90,785 with bond proceeds. 

Current Finandal Factors 

TheStateof the Town of Jonesville. We Are Looking Up. 

Over the last eight to ten years, the Town of Jonesville has been dealing with declining revenues and has seen a 
deterioration of its infrastructure and assets. This has limited its abiUty to take care of its finances in a timely 
manner and to make improvements as well as to plan for the future. The following are steps the Town has 
taken to ensure a positive future; 

1. New Retail Electrical and Water Rates Stmcture in Place: After having dealt with financial problems 
and issues for a number of years, m March of 2009, the Town of Jonesville instituted a new electrical 
rate stmcture that is providing the Town with a greater ability to pay its bills. Additionally, during fhe 
year, the Town oversaw the completion of an independent rate study to serve as fhe basis for newly 
adopted water and sewer rate stmctures to provide for debt repayment and utihty system 
sustainabiHty. Lastiy, in addition to implementing new rate stmctures, the Town also implemented 
many new policies, such as increased disconnect/reconnect fees, etc. in order to meet USDA 
requirements and to provide for increased effidency in operations. 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Fund Financial Statements - Proprietary Funds (continued) 

Cunent Financial Factors (continued) 

2. New Davis Water Well: Approximately $250,000 was spent on reparations to the water well, which was 
funded by LCDB grants and an interim loan with the Commimity Resource Group (CRG). The CRG 
loan was successfully converted to a utility revenue bond through the USDA in the current year. The 
well has been completed and is on-line for the enjoyment by the local residents. 

3. Major Water and Sewer Infrastmcture Project: The Town has been approved for the twenty milHon 
dollars ($20,000,000) USDA infrastmcture replacement project which will be implemented throughout 
the Town. Cunentiy, the Town has major problems with its water and sewer lines and is losing 
revenues daily because of many water leaks. Additional cost of added sewer repairs and sewer 
treatment as well as labor cost and expenses make the task even tougher. 

With the recent approval for funding of this project completed, it will provide not only water and sewer 
lines replacement; but will greatiy enlarge and update the water storage system and tanks, provide for 
an updated lagoon waste collection system, and provide standby electrical generators which will power 
the water wells and sewer pumping stations when electrical power is out. New customer water meters 
will also be provided in this project. The Town is in the process of meeting the bond and grant 
requirements, such as the increased rates mentioned above and newly implemented policies, in order to 
successfully move forward. 

4. RepHca of the Troyville Moimd: The Town of Jonesville is taking the lead for the development of a 
repUca of the Great Mound which once stood at a height of 82 feet. Once built, along with a museum 
which is also in the planning, tourism will become a great piece in the economic growth of tiie Town of 
Jonesville. 

5. Catahoula Economic Development Corporation: The Town of Jonesville is currentiy taking the lead in 
re-estabhshing the Catahoula Economic Development Corporation, a Parish nonprofit organization that 
was established through a Louisiana legislative act over twenty-one years ago. 

The Corporation has been dormant for over twelve years, but with the Town taking an active lead in 
encouraging other activities, it is now viable to put tiie program back in action. The Town and Parish 
do not have a Chamber of Commerce program or any other pro-economic development programs 
entrusted to prepare for commerce development and growth. With the recent completion of the U.S. 
Highway 84 widening project, Jonesville should experience increased traffic and additional spent 
dollars, by patrons, throughout the Town. Thus, the timely reactivation of the Catahoula Economic 
Development Corporation, while the Town is taking on a new facelift, will help bring economic growth 
to Jonesville, Catahoula Parish, and the surrounding areas. 

6. In its Aprti meeting last year, the Town of Jonesville took steps to establish a Master Plan for the Town 
of Jonesville to guide the Town for the next several years. This plan was completed during the year and 
will jumpstart tiie five or ten year strategic plan designed for the future growth of the Town. It was 
professionally developed and had the partidpation of dtizens from various sections of the Town. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Fund Finandal Statements - Proprietary Funds (continued) 

Current Fmancial Factors (continued) 

In summation, the future looks great for the Town of Jonesville. Although the Town has witnessed some tough 
times recentiy, the Town is on the right track to get moving in the right direction. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Jonesville's finances for all with 
an interest in the govemmenf s operations. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report 
or requests for additional information should be addressed to Deborah Savage, Municipal Clerk, Post Office Box 
428, Jonesville, Louisiana 71343. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2011 

11 
STATEMENT A 

Govemmental 
Activities 

Business-
Type 

Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets (net) 
Prepaid loan fees (net of amortization) 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Payable from restricted assets 
Other liabilities 
Bonds payable, due within one year 
Bonds payable, beyond one year 

Total Uabihties 

NETASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 
Airport improvements 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i= 

108,619 
50,837 

163,485 
2,463,654 

'_ 

2,786,595 

221,871 
-

21,679 
-
_ 

243,550 

2,463,654 

-

101,188 
(21.797) 

2.543.045 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

95,802 
865352 
499,978 

3,986,540 
127,846 

5,575,518 

336,241 
240,769 

-
110,699 

2,033,200 

2,720,90? 

3,681,466 

197,876 
-

(1,024,733) 

2,854,609 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ _ 

$ 

s= 

204,421 
916,189 
663,463 

6,450,194 
127.846 

8,362.113 

558,112 
240,769 
21,679 

110,699 
2,033,200 

2.964.459 

6,145,120 

197,876 
101,188 

(1,046,530) 

5397.654 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



STATEMENT B 
TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF A C n v m E S 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

GOVERNMEm-AL 
AcnvrriES 
General govemnKiit 
Public safety 
Police 
Hre 

Poblic works 
Streets 
Sanitation 

Recie&tion 
Airport 
Indostrial 

Total govenunentai activities 

BUSINESS-TYPE 
A C l i V n i t S 
Electric 
Water 
Gas 
Scwcr 

Total business-lype activities 
Total 

Charges 

$ 369,489 $ 

7C3/)82 
35.898 

346471 
330.899 
10,126 
49428 
12428 

$ 1 ^ ^ 2 1 $ 

$ 2448,145 $ 
299.390 
466.600 
254.283 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Beer taxes 
Occupational licenses 
bivestment earnings 

Services 

11.252 

123323 
-

5.015 
170,110 

-
-
. 

?10r209 

3.115.610 
342.576 
540,976 
244,144 

^ r 2 ^ ^ 

OHiei general revenues 

Operating 
CxTSfiis dfiQ 

ContributiODS 

$ 

. 
-

. 
-
-
-
-

S 

$ 
-
_ 
_ 

s 
s 

Transfers 
Total general revenues and transfers 
Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 
Net assets - ending 

Capital 
Grants and 

$ 

S_ 

$ 

$_ 

s 

-
-

. 
-
-

276,760 
-

276.760 

-
46,873 

-
_ 

46.873 

Net 
(Expenses)/ 
Revenues . 

$ 

E 

$ 

E 
$ 

(358,237) 

(579,259) 
(35,898) 

(341456) 
(160,789) 
(10,126) 
227,332 
(1^428) 

(1.270,861) 

667465 
90.059 
74.376 

(10,139) 
821.761 

f449.100) 

Net (Expenses). 
Revenue?, and pianges 

Govemmental 
Activities 

$ 

E 

$ 

s_ 
$ 

$ 

$1 
$ 

(358,237) 

(579,259) 
(35,898) 

(341456) 
(160,789) 
(10,126) 
227.332 
02428) 

(1,270,861) 

-
-
. 
_ 
-

a.27o.86n 

86^149 
223,795 

Z14S 
5,139 

156,797 

_ 
43,258 

835.949 
1.353.S2 

8Z371 
2460,674 

y ^i^^m^ 

Business-iype 
Activities . 

$ 

£ _ 

$ 

s_ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
s 
£ _ 

-

-

-
.-
-
-

• -

-

667465 
90.059 
74376 

(10,W9) 
821,761 
821.761 

-
_ 
. 
-
-

Z490 
-

f835.949^ 
(833459) 
(11,698) 

^,866,307 
2.854.609 

$ 

E 

$ 

E 
5 

$ 

$ 
$ 

S-

Total 

(358,237) 

(579.259) 
(35,898) 

(341456) 
060.789) 
(10,126) 
227332 
02428) 

rt.27D,86U 

667465 
90.059 
74376 

fl0.139\ 
821,761 

f449.100> 

86,149 
223,795 

Z14S 
5,139 

156,797 
2490 

43,258 
_ 

519,773 
70.673 

5326,981 
5397.654 

The accompar^ing notes are an integral part of this finandal statement 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30,2011 

13 
STATEMENT C 

General Fund 
ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 
Due from other govemments 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES ANP FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabihties 
Due to other governments 
Otiier habilities 

Total habihties 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for airport improvements 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ _ 

108,619 
30,836 
20,001 

163,485 

322,941 

166,978 
34,363 
20,530 
21,679 

243,550 

101,188 
(21,797) 

79,391 

322.941 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of this finandal statement 



14 
STATEMENT D 

TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

RECONaLIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,2011 

Amounts reported for govenunentai activities in the Statement of Net Assets are different because: 

Fund Balances, Total Governmental Funds (Statement C) $ 79,391 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not finandal 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the govemmental funds 2,463,654 

Net Assets of Governmental Activities (Statement A) $ 2.543.045 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



15 
STATEMENT E 

TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Rentals 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Otiier 

General Fund 

; 86,149 
156,797 

. 11,252 
524,439 
170,110 
123,823 
31,673 

Total revenues 1.104,243 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Pubhc safety: 
Pohce 

Pubhc works: 
Streets 
Sanitation 

Recreation 
Airport 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (imder) expenditures 

OTHER FINANaNG SOURCES 
Transfers in 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fund balance 
Fund balances - beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

364,163 

695,998 

343379 
312,815 

7,437 
268.096 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ _ 

1,991,888 

(887,645^ 

835,949 

835,949 

(51,696) 
131,087 
79391 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



16 
STATEMENT F 

TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because: 

Net Change in Fund Balances, Total Govemmental Funds, (Statement E) $ (51,696) 

Governmental funds report capital outiays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities the cost of tiiose assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful Uves and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outiays exceeded depredation in tiie current period. 134,067 

Change in Net Assets of Govemmental Activities, (Statement B) $ 82371 

The accompanying notes are an integral part oi this finandal statement. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30,2011 

17 
STATEMENT G 

ASSETS 
Cunent assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Prepaid loan fees (net of amortization) 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current UabiUties 
Accoimts payable 
Accmed UabiUties 
Due to other funds 
Cunent portion of notes payable 

Total current UabiUties 

Cunent UabiUties payable from restricted assets 
Due to other goverrunents 
Consumer deposits 
Current portion of notes payable 

Total current UabiUties payable from restricted assets 

Long-term UabiUties 
Note payable 

Total long-term UabiUties 

Total UabiUties 

NETASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Reserved for debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Enterprise Fund 
UtihtvFund 

$ 95,802 
865,352 

1 961,154 

499,978 
127,846 

3,986340 

4,614,364 

5.575.518 

$ 

$ 

$ 

311,969 
24,272 

110,699 

446,940 

22,894 
172,875 
45,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

240,769 

2,033,200 

2,033.200 

2,720,909 

3,681,466 
197,876 

(1,024.733) 

$ 2.854.609 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 



18 
STATEMENT H 

TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

Enterprise Fund 
UtiUtv Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services: 
Electricity sales 
Water sales 
Gas sales 
Sewer charges 
Other operating revenue 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal services 
Purchase of utiUties provided 
Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depredation 
Utilities and telephone 
Bad debts 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues 
Interest earnings 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income Before Contributions and Transfers 
Grant proceeds 
Transfers out 

Change in Net Assets 
Total net assets - beginning 

Total net assets - ending 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,061,464 
326,427 
523,877 
236,544 
94,994 

4,243306 

372,632 
2,250,522 

126413 
113,490 
206,367 
71,593 
62,195 

265,206 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,468.418 

• 774.888 

2.490 

2,490 

777378 
46,873 

(835,949) 

(11,698) 
2,866307 

$ 2.854.609 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



19 
STATEMENT I 

TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to supphers 
Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities 
Transfers to other funds 

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Finandng Activities 
Proceeds from capital grants 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Proceeds from notes payable 
Principal paid on capital debt 

Net cash used for capital and 
related financing activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Interest on temporary investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Reconciliation Of Operating Income To Net Cash 
Provided Bv Operating Activities 
Operating income 
Adjustments To Reconcile Operating Income 
To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Change in assets and UabiUties 
(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable - customers 
Accoimts receivable - other 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued UabiUties 
Customer deposits 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Utihty Fund 

$ 4,027,128 
(2,689,450) 

(369,131) 
968,547 

$ (835.949) 
(835.949) 

88,905 
(199,884) 
205,000 

(362,535) 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(268,514) 

2,490 
2,490 

(133426) 
729,206 
595,780 

774,888 

206,367 
7,598 

(216,663) 
(2,800) 
67,603 

124,768 
3,501 
3,285 

193,659 
968.547 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

INTRODUCTION 

The Town of Jonesville, Louisiana was incorporated December 16,1903, under the provisions of the Lawrason 
Act. The Town operates under the Mayor-Town Council form of government and provides the foUowing 
services as autiiorized by the Act pubhc safety (pohce and fire); streets; sanitation; recreation; pubUc 
improvements; planning and zoning; provision of gas, electric, and water utiUties; sewer services; airport 
faciUties; and general services. 

The accounting and reporting poUdes of the Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana conform to generaUy accepted 
accounting prindples as applicable to govemments. 

GASB Statement No. 14, The Reporting Entity, established criteria for determining the govemmental reporting 
entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this 
Statement, the munidpaUty is considered a primary govemment, since it is a special purpose govemment that 
has a separately elected goveming body, is legaUy separate, and is fiscaUy independent of other state or local 
govemments. As used in GASB Statement No, 14, fiscaUy independent means that the municipaUty may, 
without fhe approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its 
own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIHCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Government-Wide andTundVinancial Statements 

The government-wide finandal statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) 
report information on aU of the nonfidudary activities of the govemment For the most part tiie effect oi 
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Govemmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, 
which rely to a signiticant extent on fees and charges for support 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are tiiose that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directiy benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or 
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental funds and proprietary funds. Major 
individual govemmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in 
the fund financial statements. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

B. Measurement Voctis, Basis of Accoimting/ and financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide finandal statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and tiie accmal basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded 
when eamed and expenses are recorded when a UabiUty is incuned, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which tiiey are levied. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as aU eUgibihty requirements imposed by the provider have been 
met 

Govemmental fund finandal statements are reported using the current financial resources measm^ment 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are coUectible within the 
cunent period or soon enough thereafter to pay Uabihties of the current period. For this purpose, the 
govemment considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the cunent 
fiscal period. Expenditures generaUy are recorded when a UabiUty is incurred, as under accmal accounting. 
However, debt service expenditiires, as weU as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims 
and judgments, are recorded ordy when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, Ucenses, and interest assodated with the current fiscal period are aU 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the cunent fiscal period. 
AU other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by fhe 
govemment 

The municipaUty reports the foUowing major governmental fund: 

The General Fund is the municipality's primary operating fund. It accounts for aU financial resources of 
the general govemment, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The municipaUty reports the foUowing major proprietary fund: 

The Utihty Fund is used to account for the provision of gas, electric, and water utiUties, as weU as sewer 
services to residents of the Town and some residents of the Parish. AU activities necessary to provide 
such services are accoimted for in tiiis fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, 
maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and coUection. 

Private-sector standards of accoimting and finandal reporting issued prior to December 1,1989, generaUy 
are foUowed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent tiiat those 
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Govenunentai Accounting Standards Board. 
Govemments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type 
activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same Umitation. The government has elected not to follow 
subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general mle the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. Exceptions to this general mle are payments in Ueu of taxes and other charges between the 
govemment's enterprise operations. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and 
program revenues reported for the various functions concemed. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIHCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

B. Measurement Vocus, Basis of Accounting, and I'inancial Statement Presentation (continued) 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or appUcants for goods, services, or 
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, 
including spedal assessments. IntemaUy dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than 
as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include aU taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generaUy result from providing services and producing and deUvering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal on-going operations. Operating expenses for enterprise 
funds indude the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. AU 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the mimicipaUty's poUcy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The mimicipaUl/s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposils, and 
short-term investments with original maturities of six months or less from the date of acquisition. State law 
and the munidpaUt/s investment poUcy aUow the munidpaUty to invest in coUateralized certificates of 
deposit, govemment-backed securities, commerdal paper, the state sponsored investment pool, and mutual 
funds consisting solely of govemment-backed securities. 

D. Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end 
of the fiscal year is refened to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the cunent portion of interfund 
loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans). AU other 
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds," Any residual balances 
outstanding between the govemmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the 
govemment-wide financial statements as "intemal balances." 

AU trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncoUectible accounts. 
UncoUectible amounts due for ad valorem tax^s and customer's utiUty receivables are recognized through 
the establishment of an aUowance account at the time information becomes avaUable which would indicate 
the uncoUectibiUty of the particular receivable. 

The Town annuaUy levies ad valorem taxes in accordance with state statute for the fiscal year ended June 
30. Tax bills are prepared and deUvered in October with payment due from the date of receipt to the last 
day of February. Because of the due dates noted previously, ad valorem taxes are not considered to be 
avaUable resources of the fiscal year to which they apply and are, therefore, not accrued at the end of the 
fiscal year. 

The Town bills and coUects its own property taxes using fhe assessed values determined by the Tax 
Assessor of Catahoula Parish. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

D. Receivables and Payables (continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2011, taxes of 8.71 mills were levied on property with assessed valuations 
totaUng $9,890,890, after abatements and exemptions, and were dedicated as foUows: 

General corporate purposes 8.71 mills 

Total taxes levied were $ 86,149 

E. Inventories 

For both govemmental and proprietary funds, purchase of various operating suppUes are regarded as 
expenditures or expenses at the time purchased, and inventories of such suppUes (if any) are not recorded 
as assets at the close of the fiscal year. For the year ending June 30,2011, these amounts were considered to 
be immaterial. 

F. Restricted Assets-Utility Pund 

Restricted assets were appUcable to the foUowing at June 30,2011: 
Designated grant and loan deposits $ 127321 
Consumer deposits 174,781 
Debt service 197,876 

Total restricted assets ^ $ 499.978 

G. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, (e.g., roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the appUcable govemmental or business-type activities 
columns in the govemment-wide finandal statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or 
estimated cost if historical cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their 
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The municipaUty maintains a threshold level of $2,500 
or more for capitalizing capital assets used in the governmental funds. i 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materiaUy extend 
assets Uves are not capitalized. 

Major outiays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constmcted. Interest 
incuned during the constmction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the 
capitalized value of the assets constmcted. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

G. Capital Assets (continued) 

AU capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the foUowing useful 
Uves: 

Description Estimated Lives 

Govemmental activities: 

Land improvements 30 years 
BuUdings 40 years 
Vehides 5-15 years 
Machinery and equipment 5-15 years 

Business-type activities/Enterprise Fund: 

Buildings 25 years 
Infrastmcture 20 - 50 years 
Machinery and equipment 10-20 years 
Vehicles 5 years 

H. Compensated Absences 

The UabiUty for compensated absences has not been accmed because the amount is considered to be 
immaterial. 

L Long-Term Obligations 

In fhe govemment-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund types in the fund finandal 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obUgations are reported as UabiUties in the appUcable 
govemmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund iype statement of net assets. Bond 
premiums and discounts, as weU as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the appUcable bond premium or 
discount Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related 
debt 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as weU 
as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other 
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while 
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld 
from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIHCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

J. Equity Classification 

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components: (1) invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt - consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depredation and reduced by outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other bonowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets, (2) restricted net assets - consists of net assets with constraints 
placed on the use either by (a) extemal groups such as creditors, grantors, contributions or laws or 
regulations of other govemirients, or (b) law through constitutional provisions or enabUng legislation, and 
(3) unrestricted iiet assets - aU other net assets that do not meet the defimtion of "restricted" or "invested in 
capital assets, net of related debt." 

The govemment-wide statement of net assets reports $299,064 of restricted net assets, aU of which is 
restricted by enabUng legislation. 

Fund finandal statements -

Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the Town implemented GASB Statement 54, "Fund Balance Reporting and 
Govenunentai Fund Type Definitions." This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance 
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more 
transparent The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed 
on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

• Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are 
required to be maintained intact; 

• Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, 
bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabUng 
legislation; 

• Committed fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itseU, using its 
highest level of dedsion-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for 
any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the 
constraint; 

• Assigned fund balance - amounts a govemment intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be 
expressed by the governing body or by an offidal or body to which the goveming body delegates the 
authority; 

• Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts are reported 
only in the general fund. 

The Board of Aldermen establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of an 
ordinance or resolution. This is typicaUy done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund 
balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment of the 
fund (such as for special incentives). Assigned fund balance is estabhshed by the Board of Aldermen 
through adoption or amendment of the budget as intended for specific purpose (such as the purchase of 
fixed assets, construction, debt service, or for other purposes). 
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TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

J. Equity Classification (continued) 

Govemmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as nonspendable, 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the 
government-wide statements. 

K. Estimates 

The preparation of finandal statements in conformity with accounting prindples generaUy accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and UabiUties and disclosure of contingent assets and UabiUties at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABaiTY 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The Town foUows procedures established by Louisiana Revised Statute in the preparation and adoption of its 
annual operating budgets as foUows: 

1. The Town Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Mayor and Town Council no later 
than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of tiie proposed budget is published and the pubUc notified that the proposed budget is 
avaUable for pubUc inspection. At the same time, a pubUc hearing is caUed. 

3. A pubUc hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after pubUcation of the caU for the 
hearing. 

4. After the holding of the pubUc hearing and completion of aU action necessary to finalize and implement the 
budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. i 

I 

5. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program, or function to I 
another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amoimts estimated 
require the approval of the Town CouncU. 

6. AU budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year, ^ 

7. The budget for the General Fund is adopted oh a basis consistent with generaUy accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). Budget amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from time to time by the 
Town Coimcil. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

At June 30,2011, the municipaUty has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $867,884 as foUows: 

• 

Demand deposits 
Interest-bearing savings 
Time deposits 
Cash on hand 

Total 

$ 

L 

Governmental 
Activities 

241,529 

30,000 
575 

272.104 

$ 

L 

Business-Type 
Activities 

470,213 
50,567 
75,000 

595,780 

$ 

Totals 

711,742 
50,567 

105,000 
575 

867.884 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting 
bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at aU times 
equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal 
agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutuaUy acceptable to both parties. 

At June 30, 2011, the municipaUty had $888,173 in deposits (coUected bank balances). These deposits are 
secured from risk by $355,000 of federal deposit insurance and $860,749 of pledged securities held by the 
custodial banks in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). Therefore, the Town had no custodial 
credit risk related to its bank deposits at June 30,2011. 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncoUateraUzed (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB 
Statement 3, R.S. 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and seU the 
pledged securities within ten days of being notified by the municipaUty that the fiscal agent has faUed to pay 
deposited funds upon demand. 

NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES 

Class of Receivable 
General 
Fund 

Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 

$ 

3,968 

914 
19,087 
77,284 

518 
(50,934) 
50.837 

$ 

i= 

-

_ 
-

1,242,730 
6,323 

(383,701) 
86.-5.352 

Total 
Taxes: 
Property tax 

Intergovemmental: 
State 
Parish 

Accounts 
Otiier 
AUowance for uncoUectibles 

Total 

UncoUectible amounts due for customers' utiUty receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes avaUable which would indicate the 
uncoUectibiUty of the receivable. 

$ 

t-

3,968 

914 
19,087 

1,320,014 
6,841 

(434,635) 
916.189 



TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

28 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets and depredation activity as of and for the year ended Jime 30,2011, is as foUows: 

Govemmental activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, not 
being depreciated 

Capital assets being depredated 
BuUdings 
Land improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated 

Less acciunulated depreciation for: 
BuUdings 
Land improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Vehicles 

Total accumulated 
depredation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Governmental-type activities capital 
assets, net 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land 
Constmction in progress 

Total capital assets, not being 
depredated 

Capital assets being depredated 
BuUdings 
Infrastmcture 
Machinery, equipment, and vehides 

Total capital assets being 
depredated 

Beginning 
Balance Increases 

$ 

$ 

284,850 
38,189 

323,039 

72,904 

Decreases 

(38,189) 

72,904 $ (38,189) $_ 

918,521 
1,360,362 

256,715 
681,521 

13,434 
211,097 

2,933 
8,000 

$ 3,217.119 1 235,464 

(404,110) 
(140,647) 
(195,466) 
(470.348) 

$ (1,210,571) 

$ 2,006,548 

(19,319) 
(36,773) 
(25,138) 
(54,882) 

(136,112) 1 

99,352 $ 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 284,850 
72.904 

357,754 

$ 931,955 
1,571,459 

259,648 
689,521 

$ 3.452.583 

(423,429) 
(177,420) 
(220,604) 
(525,230) 

$ (1346.683) 

$ 2.105.900 

$ 2329.587 S 172.256 S (38.189) $ 2.463.654 

21,612 
612,957 

$ 21,612 
27,243 (640.200) 

634,569 27,243 (640,200) $ 21,612 

11,579 
7,239,882 

336,266 
770,809 

$ 7387.727 $ 770,809 $. 

$ 11,579 
8,010,691 

336,266 

$ 8358336 
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NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued) 
Beginning 

Balance Increases Decreases 
Ending 
Balance 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 
Infrastructure 
Machinery, equipment, and vehicles 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital 
assets, net 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1= 

(11,566) 
(3,909,859) 

(265,816) 

(4,187,241) 

3,400,486 

4,035,055 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(198,044) 
f8323^ 

(206,367) 

564,442 

591.685 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

- $ 

- $ 

- $ 

(640.200^ $ 

(11,566) 
(4,107,903) 

(274,139) 

(4,393,608) 

3,964,928 

3.986.540 

Depredation expense of $136,112 for the year ended June 30, 2011, was charged to the foUowing govemmental 
functions: 

General govemment 
PubUc safety: 
PoUce 
Fire 

PubUc works: 
Streets 
Sanitation 

Recreation 
Airport 
Industrial 

Total 

$ 5326 

20,518 
35,8^ 

14,025 
18,084 
2,689 

27,144 
12.428 

136.112 

NOTE 6 - CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS 

The munidpaUty has active construction projects as of June 30, 2011. At year end, the commitments with 
contractors are as foUows: 

Remaining 
Project _ _ ^ Spent to Date Commitment 

JonesviUe Airport-Earthwork and Drainage project 
JonesviUe Airport-Emergency Generator project 
JonesviUe Airport-RehabUitate Lighting project 

$ 

72.904 

59,998 
9,913 

350,927 

Total 72.904 1 420.838 
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NOTE 7 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Interfund transfers during the year ended June 30,2011, were as foUows: 

$835,949 was transfened from the Utihty Fund to the General Fund. 

Transfers are primarUy used to move funds from: 

• The Proprietary Funds to the General Fund to cover expenses of general operations. 

NOTE 8 - ACCOUNTS, SALARffiS, AND OTHER PAYABLES 

The payables of $558,112 at June 30,2011, were as foUows: 

Accounts 
Accmed UabiUties 
Due to other govemments 

Total 

$ 

L= 

General 
Fund 

166,978 
34363 
20.530 

221.871 

$ 

L 

Enterprise 
Fund 

311,969 
24,272 

336,241 

$ 
Total 

478,947 
58,635 
20530 

558.112 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The foUowing is a summary of long-term obUgation transactions for the year ended June 30,2011: 

Long-term obUgations at beginning of year 
Proceeds of USDA loan 
Repayment of prindpal 

Long-term obUgations at end of year 
Less cunent portion 

Long-term portion 

Eiiterprise Fund 
Bonds 

Pavable 
Notes 

Payable 
1,540,000 

205,000 
(55,000) 

1,690,000 
(47,000) 

$ 1.643.000 1 

806,434 

(307,535) 

498,899 $ 
(108,699) _ 

390.200 1 

Total 
2346,434 

205,000 
(362,535) 

2,188,899 
(155.699) 

2.033.200 

Long-term debt as of June 30,2011, is comprised of the foUowing: 

Enterprise Fund 

Revenue refunding bonds to refinance debt and pay electricity purchases 
in the amoimt of $1,600,000, commencing on November 25,2007, and payable in 
annual installments beginning at $25,000 and increasing aimuaUy until maturity 
on November 1,2027, with an annual interest rate of 7.5%. 1,485,000 
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 

Forty year bond payable to provide financing in the amount of $205,000, to United 
States Department of Agriculture, dated August 10,2010, with principal due aimuaUy 
and interest due semi-annuaUy, with an armual interest rate of 3.75%. 

Note payable to pay electridty purchases in the amount of $600,000, commencing 
on March 16,2009, and payable in monthly installments of $9,942 until maturity 
on February 26,2015, with an annual interest rate of 6%. 

United States Department of Agriculture - Rural Development certificate of 
indebtedness to purchase a bucket tmck in the amount of $120,000, commencing 
on June 15,2009, and payable in monthly installments of $1,245 untU maturity 
on Jime 15,2018, with an annual interest rate of 4.5%. 

Total long-term debt i . 

205,000 

398,825 

100,074 

2.188.899 

The annual requirements to amortize aU outstanding debt as of June 30, 2011, including interest payments, are 
as foUows: 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017-2021 
2022-2026 
2027-2031 
2032-2036 
2037-2041 
2042-2046 
2047-2051 

Totals 

Prindpal Interest Total 
155,699 
167,236 
179,168 
161,369 
75,752 

441,675 
568,000 
301,000 
26,000 
31,000 
37,000 
45,000 

$ 2488,899 

$ 

$ 

149313 $ 
131,041 
120,249 
108,774 
106,378 
429,192 
247,170 
44,970 
18,570 
14,220 
9,060 
2,820 

^J..381757 t 

. 305,012 
298,277 
299,417 
270,143 
182,130 
870367 
815,170 
345,970 
44,570 
45,220 
46,060 
47,820 

3.570,656 

NOTE 10 - SALES AND USE TAX REVENUES 

The Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana receives hard surface road tax and sanitation tax from Catahoula Parish. 
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NOTE 11 - PENSION PLAN 

AU fuU-time poUce department employees are required to participate in their respective retirement systems. AU 
employees of the Town partidpate in the Social Security System. Pertinent information relative to the PoUce 
Retirement System is as foUows: 

Munidpal PoUce Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan DesCTiption. AU fuU-time certified police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required 
to partidpate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service 
or at or after 55 with at least 12 years of aeditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly 
for Ufe, equal to 3 1/3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is 
the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amoimt of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw 
their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accmed to their date 
of termination. The System also provides death and disabiUty benefits. Benefits are established or amended by 
state statute. 

The System issues an annual pubUdy avaUable financial report fhat includes finandal statements and required 
supplementary information for the System, That report may be obtained by writing to the Munidpal PoUce 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, 
or by caUing (504) 929-7411. 

Funding PoUcy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.50% of their annual covered salary, 
and the Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana is required to contribute at an actuariaUy determined rate. The current 
rate is 15.5% of annual covered payroU. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Town of 
JonesviUe, Louisiana are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the 
employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the 
results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's contributions to the System 
for ttie years ending June 30, 2011, 2010, and 2009, were $0, $0, and $0, respectively, equal to the required 
contributions for each year. There were no covered employees during the year ending June 30,2011. 

NOTE 12 - SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR UTILITY FUND 

The Enterprise Fund operated by the Town provides electric, water, gas, and sewer utiUty services. The 
foUowing is a summaiy of segment information for Enterprise Funds: 

Operating revenue 
Purchase of utiUty 
Operating expenses 
Depredation 
Other operating revenue 

Operating income (loss) 

Electric 
UtiUtv 

$ 3,061,464 
(1,901,240) 

(467,174) 
(79,731) 
54,146 

Water 
UtiUtv 

$ 326,427 

(232355) 
(66,835) 
16,149 

Gas 
UtiUty 

$ 523,877 
(349,282) 
(102,946) 
(14,372) 
17,099 

Sewer 
Service 

$ 236,544 

(208,854) 
(45,429) 

7.600 

Total 
$ 4,148,312 

(2,250,522) 
(1,011,529) 

(206,367) 
94,994 

$ 667465 $ 43.186 $ 74376 $ (10.139) $ 774.888 
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NOTE 13 - COMPENSATION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 

The Goveming Board of the Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana consists of a Mayor and five CouncU Members. For 
the fiscal year ended Jime 30,2011, the foUowing compensations were paid: 

Hiram Evans, Mayor 
Stephen R. Mophett, CouncU Member 
Josie BuUitts, CouncU Member 
Catina Branch, Coundl Member 
Tommy Branch, Coundl Member 
Benny Vault, Coundl Member 

Totals 

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destmction of assets; enors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town carries commerdal insurance for tiiese 
risks. Settied claims resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in 
any of the past three fiscal years. 

NOTE 15 - CONTINGENT LIABaiTaS 

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agendes, 
prindpaUy the.federal govemment Any disaUowed clauns, including amounts aheady coUected, may 
constitute a UabiUty of the appUcable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disaUowed by 
the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Town expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

$ 
~ 

$ -

19384 
7,600 
7,200 
3,800 
7,600 
3,800 

49384 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

\ 
Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Rentals 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Otiier 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
General govemment 
PubUc safety: 
PoUce 

PubUc works: 
Streets 
Sanitation 

Recreation 
Airport 

Total expenditures 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$_ 

GENERALFUND 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

84,000 
105,000 
21,000 

288300 
210,000 
63,000 

771300 

385,600 

562,900 

364,500 
341300 

7300 
5300 

1,667,100 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i_ 

Fmal 

87,000 
150,000 
17,500 

275,000 
155,500 
165,000 
850,000 

375,000 

672,000 

357,500 
315,000 
10,700 
58,000 

1,788,200 

$ 

L_ 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

86,149 
156,797 
11,252 

524,439 
170,110 
155,496 

1,104,243 

364,163 

695,998 

343,379 
312,815 

7,437 
268,096 

1,991,888 

Variance With 
] 

$ 

I. 

$ 

E 

Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(851) 
6,797 

(6.248) 
249,439 
14,610 
(9304) 

254,243 

10,837 

(23,998) 

14,121 
2,185 
3,263 

(210,096) 
(203,688) 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures (895300) 1 (938,200) i (887,645) i_ 50,555 

Other Finandng Sources (Uses) 
Operating ti-ansfers - in $ 895,300 $ 938.200 $ 835,949 $ (102,251) 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) $ 895,300 $ 938.200 $ 835,949 $ (102,251) 

Excess of revenues and other 
financing sources over (under) expenditures 
and other financing uses $ 

Fund balances, beginning of year _ 

Fund balances, end of year ^ 

131.087 

131.087 1 

131,087 

131.087 1 

(51,696) $ 

131,087 _ 

79.391 1 

(51,696) 

(51.696) 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Budgetarv Comparison Schedule 

1. Basis of Presentation 

The Budgetary Comparison Schedule presents the original legaUy adopted budget, the final legaUy adopted 
budget,, the actual data on the GAAP basis, and variances between the final budget and the actual data. 

2. Budget Amendments and Revisions 

The budget is adopted by the Town Coundl, Amendments can be made on the approval of the Town 
Coundl. A budgetary comparison is presented for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund 
consistent with accounting prindples generaUy accepted in the United States of America. There were no 
major special revenue funds. 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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GENERALFUND 

To account for resources traditionaUy assodated with governments, which are not required to be accounted for 
in another fund. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

2011 2010 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables (net of aUowance for uncoUectibles); 
Court fines 
Franchise tax 
Property taxes 
Other 

Due from other govemments 
Due from other funds 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

$ 

s _ 

108,619 

26350 
-

3,968 
518 

20,001 
-

163,485 

322.941 

$ 

$ 

120,283 

23,114 
3,055 

-
582 

17,233 
2,067 

100,237 

266.571 

LLVBILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accmed UabiUties 
Due to other governments 
Other UabiUties 

Total UabUities 

FUND BALANCE 

Restricted for airport improvements 
Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

Total UabUities and fund balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

166,978 
34363 
20,530 
21,679 

243,550 

101,188 
(21797) 

79391 

322.941 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

85,939 
25,239 
20,530 
3,776 

135,484 

30,718 
100,369 

131,087 

266.571 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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GENERALFUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

2011 2010 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Rentals 
Intergovemmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Otiier 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General govemment 
PubUc safety: 
PoUce 

PubUc works: 
Streets 
Sanitation 

Recreation 
Airport 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANaNG SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers - in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (defidt) of revenues and other financing sources 
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balances, beginning of year 

Fund balances, end of year 

$. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

L= 

86,149 
156,797 
11,252 

524,439 
170,110 
123,823 
31,673 

1,104,243 

364,163 

695,998 

343379 
312,815 

7,437 
268,096 

1;991,888 

(887,645) 

835,949 

835,949 

(51,696) 

131,087 

79391 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i _ 

$ 

k ^ 

86,806 
157>769 
10,272 

236,945 
173,377 
65,602 
18,988 

749.759 

338,117 

647355 

357,827 
298,673 

6,990 
42,085 

1,691,047 

(941,288) 

901,010 

901,010 

(40,278) 

171,365 

131,087 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

GENERALFUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

2011 2010 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Personal services 
Materials and suppUes 
Professional services 
Repairs and maintenance 
General insurance 
MisceUaneous 
UtiUty/telephone 
Travel expenses 

Totel general govemment 

PUBUC SAFETY - POLICE 
Personal services 
Materials and suppUes 
Professional services 
Repairs and maintenance 
General insurance 
Miscellaneous 
UtiUty/ telephone 
Travel expenses 
Capital outiay 

Total pubhc safety - poUce 

PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS 
Personal services 
Materials and suppUes 
Professional services 
Repairs and maintenance 
General insurance 
MisceUaneous 
UtiUty/tdephone 
Travel expenses 
Capital outiay 

Total pubUc works - streets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

237,572 
9,492 

33,532 
6,916 

24,526 
27,665 
18,509 
5,951 

364,163 

534,174 
34,881 
15,842 
28,203 
18,312 
34,119 
14,810 
2,223 

13,434 
695,998 

199,893 
51,677 
3,443 

50,592 
2,853 

21,965 
1,949 

74 
10,933 

343,379 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

223,753 
6,213 

48374 
4,726 

19,211 
14,646 
17,930 
3,264 

338,117 

503,044 
41,654 
12,257 
16,408 
17,270 
40352 
14,802 
1,568 

. 
647355 

168,847 
73,144 
7,354 

44,213 
15,169 
14318 
2,082 

_ 
32,700 

357,827 

-continued-
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TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

GENERALFUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

2011 2010 

PUBLIC WORKS - SANITATION 
Garbage contract 
Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Miscellaneous 
UtiUty/ telephone 

Total pubUc works - sanitation 

RECREATION 
Materials and supphes 
Repairs and maintenance 
MisceUaneous 
UtiUty/telephone 

Total recreation 

AIRPORT 
Professional fees 
Repairs and maintenance 
General insurance 
Miscellaneous 
UtiUties and telephone 
Capital outlay 

Total airport 

Total expenditures - aU departments 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

304,239 
2,988 

141 
5,408 

39 
312,815 

36 
133 

4,582 
2,686 
7,437 

. 

-
2,050 
1,668 

291 
2H087 
268.096 

L991388 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i== 

291,758 
2,815 

-
4,100 

_ 
298,673 

1,642 
667 

2320 
2361 
6,990 

866 
119 

2,140 
561 
210 

38,189 
42,085 

1.691.047 

See Independent Auditor's Report 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 

Municipal Utilities Fund - To account for the provision of electric, natural gas, water, and sewer services to 
residents of the Town and some residents of the Parish. AU activities necessary to provide such services are 
accounted for in this fund including, but not Umited to, administrative, operations and maintenance, financing 
and related debt service, and billings and collections. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
MUNiaPAL UTILITIES SYSTEM 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncoUectible accounts 
($383,701 in 2011 and $316,098 in 2010) 

Total current assets 
Restricted assets 
Cash - utUity relocation 
Cash - USDA bucket truck & CCR 
Cash - consumer deposits 
Cash - water weU & USDA water & sewer reserves 
Cash - water well reserve - loan proceeds 
Cash - LGAP water weU 
Temporary investments at cost - consumer deposits 
Cash - debt service 

Total restricted assets 

Plant and equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation 
($4,393,608 in 2011 and $4,187,241 in 2010) 

Prepaid loan fees, net of amortization 

Total assets 

LIABIUTIES AND NET ASSETS 
UABILITIES 
Current UabiUties (payable from current assets) 
Accoimts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Current portion of notes payable 

Total current UabiUties (payable from current assets) 

Current UabiUties (payable from restricted assets) 
Due to other govemments 
Consumer deposits 
Current portion of note payable 

Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 

Long-term UabiUties 
Note payable 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total UabiUties 

NETASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricied 

Total net assets 

Total UabUities and net assets 

2011 

95,802 

865.352 

$ 

$ 

$ 

» ^ 

499,978 

3.986.540 

127,846 

5,575,518 

2010 

118,735 

755.525 
$ 

$ 

961,154 

22394 
398 

82,202 
44384 
58353 
1392 

92379 
197,876 

$ 

$ 

874,260 

50,136 
155 

92318 
415 

170,549 
6436 

92310 
197,752 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ „ 

610,471 

4.035.055 

135.443 

__5,655.229 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i = 

311,969 
24,272 

. 110.699 
446,940 

22,894 
172,875 
45,000 

240,769 

2,033,200 
2.033,200 

2.720.909 

3,681,466 
197,876 

(1,024,733) 
2,854.609 

^375,518 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

252,127 
18,704 

102535 
375433 

169390 
245,UU0 
414.590 

1,998,899 
1,998,899 

2.788,922 

3,719,794 
197,752 

a,051,239) 
- 2,866307 

5,655,229 

See Independent Auditor's Report 
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TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SYSTEM 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

ALL DEPARTMENTS 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

2011 
2010 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
UtiUty sales and fees 
Otiier operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services 
Purchase of utiUties provided 
Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
UtiUties and telephone 
Bad debts 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

$ 

$ _ 

$ 

l _ 

^ 

4,148,312 
94.994 

4,243306 

372,632 
2,250,522 

126413 
113,490 
206367 
71393 
62,195 

265,206 

3,468,418 

774.888 

$ ' 

$ 

$ 

$ 

L= 

3,895,157 
150,187 

4,045,344 

393,906 
2,170379 

135,595 
56,242 

171,886 
64344 
44,921 

322,641 

3360,314 

—mmi 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SYSTEM 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

2011 2010 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
Electricity sales and fees 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services 
Purchase of electricity 
Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
UtiUties and telephone 
Bad debts 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

3,061,464 
54,146 

2,754,093 
85;607 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1 = 

3,115,610 

140,084 
1,901,240 

42,746 
45,002 
79,731 
16,170 
38,534 

184,638 

2,448,145 

667,465 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2339,700 

144,818 
1,711,070 

46,440 
24332 
61,916 
12,799 
27,828 

213335 

2,242338 

597.162 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
MUNICIPAL UTIUTIES SYSTEM 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
WATER DEPARTMENT 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

2011 2010 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
Water sales and fees 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services 
Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
UtiUties and telephone 
Bad debts 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i _ 

326,427 
16.149 

342,576 

70,910 
44,070 
33,828 
66,835 
36,115 
6,084 

41,548 

299,390 

43,186 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

301,875 
25,531 

327406 

71,585 
38,726 
16,052 
50,736 
29,645 
4399 

33308 

244.451 

82,955 

See Independent Auditor's Report 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SYSTEM 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
NATURAL GAS DEPARTMENT 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

2011 2010 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
Natural gas sales and fees 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services 
Purchase of natural gas 
Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
UtiUties and telephone 
Bad debts 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ • 

i ^ 

523,877 
17,099 

540,976 

35,002 
349,282 

9,867 
21,232 
14,372 
3,716 

12,169 
20,960 

466,600 

74376 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

l=_ 

597,021 
27,034 

624,055 

53,043 
459,509 

9,629 
7,749 

14,253 
3,999 
8,788 

39,763 

596,733 

27322 

See Independent Auditor's Report 
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TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SYSTEM 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

SEWER DEPARTMENT 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

2011 2010 OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 
Sewer charges and fees 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services 

Materials and suppUes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
UtiUties and telephone 
Bad debts 
Other operating expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

236,544 
7,600 

244,144 

126,636 
29,730 
13,428 
45,429 
15,592 
5,408 

18,060 

254,283 

n0.139) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

242,168 
12,015 

254,183 

124,460 
40,800 

8,109 
44,981 
18,101 
3,906 

36,235 

276392 

(22.409) 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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SILAS SIMMONS 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS a n d ADVISORS 

LLP 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPUANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN ALTDIT OF 

THE FINANQAL STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
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209 N. Commerce Street -
P.O. Box 1027 
Natchez, Mississippi 39121-1027 
Telephone: 601.442.7411 
Fax: 601.442.8551 

www.silassimmons.com 

The Mayor and the Board of Aldermen 
Town of JonesviUe 
JonesviUe, Louisiana 

We have audited the finandal statements of the govemmental activities, the business-tj^e activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended June 30,2011, which coUectiveiy comprise Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 18, 2011. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generaUy accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
appUcable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the ComptroUer 
General of the United States. 

Intemal Control Over Finandal Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's intemal control 
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our audit procediues fbr the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the finandal statements, but not for the pturpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's intemal control over financial 
reporting. v 

Our consideration of intemal control over finandal reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph of this section and was not designed to identity aU defidendes in intemal control 
over financial reporting that might be defidendes, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses and 
therefore, there can be no assurance that aU defidendes, significant deficiendes, or material weaknesses 
have been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified a certain deficiency in intemal control 
over finandal reporting that we consider to be a material weakness. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aUow 
management or employees, in the normeil course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a defidency, or combination 
of deficiendes, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibiUty that a material misstatement 
of the finandal statements wiU not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We 
consider the defidency in internal control described in the accompanying schedide of findings as Item 
2011-2 to be a material weakness. 

Memher,*: Ameriain /luiftdtte ofCPAt, /lluhiUnppi Society of CPAi Ijoauuina Society of'CPA,i 

http://www.silassimmons.com
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Comphance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compUance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompUance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of finandal statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compUance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompUance or other matters that is 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings as Item 2011-1. 

The Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's response to fhe findings identified in our audit is described in fhe 
accompanying schedule of findings. We did not audit the Town of JonesviUe, Louisiana's response and 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, Town Aldermen, Management of fhe Town of 
JonesviUe, Louisiana, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, federal awarding agencies, and 
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative 
Auditor as a pubUc document 

/ / / ' 

Natchez, Mississippi 
October 18,2011 
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TOWN OF JONESVaLE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

SECTION 1: SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Finandal Statements: 

1. Type of auditor's report issued on the finandal statements: Unqualified 

2. Internal control over financial reporting: 
a. Material weakness(es) identified? Yes 
b. Significant defidency(ies) identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? No 

3. Material noncompUance relating to the financial statements? Yes 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS, RECOMENDATIONS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANNED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

Reference No. Description of Fmding Corrective Action Planned 

Section I - Intemal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements: 

2011-1 The Town of Jonesville's Airport 
Department's expenditures exceeded die 
budgeted amount by 362%. The budgeted 
amount of expenditures was $58,000 and 
the actual expenditures were $268,0%. 
Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1311 requires 
tiiat the expenditures not exceed the b u d ^ 
by more tiian 5%. 

We recommend that fhe Town of Jonesville 
dosely monitor the expenditures during 
the year so that expenditures do not 
exceed the budget by more than 5%. 

Name of 
Contact Person 

Deborah Savage 
Town Clerk 

Anticipated 
Compktion Date 

June 30,2012 

2011-2 The Town's internal control structure does 
not indude the necessary resources to create 
financial statements according to GASB 34. 
Instead, the organization relies on its 
auditors to create tiie financial statements at 
3reaj end, as most mtmidpalities do. This is 
primarify due to the limited physical and 
financial resources tiiat are necessary to 
devote to this functiorL 

We recommend that the Town continues 
to be involved in finandal reporting 
matters as much as possible and 
continue working with auditors to allow 
for a more effective use of time during 
period close and financial statement 
preparation. 

Deborah Savage 
Town d e r k 

June 30,2012 

Section n - Intemal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards: 

N /A 

Section IR - Management Letter: 

No management letter issued. 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Status of Prior Audit H n d i r ^ 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Reference No. 
Hndir^ Ini tially 
_ Occurred Description of Finding 

Section I - Intemal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements: 

2010-1 2010 Under state law, the Town's deposits must be secured by federal 
deposit insuraiu:e and pledged securities with a combined market 
value equal to the amounts cm deposit at all times. The Town's 
deposits exceeded the required market value of FDIC and pledged 
securities by $66^75, This is a violation of Louisiana 
Statute. 

) 
Corrective 

Action 
Taken 

Yes 

Action/Partial 
Corrective Action Taken 

This finding was induded in error, 
as the Town complied with aU d^>osit 
and collatezal requirements in 2010. 

We recommend that the Town continue working witii the bank to 
keep them intormed of deposit levels. Also, we recommend fhat the 
Town review statements periodically and follow up with the bank if 
noncompliance with collateral requirements is noted. 

2010-2 2009 The Town's intemal control structure does not indude tiie necessary 
resoiures to create financial statements according to GASB 34. 
Instead, the organization relies on its auditors to create fhe financial 
statements at year end, as most municipalities do. This is primarily 
due to the limited physical and financial resources that are necessary 
to devote to this function. 

No This is a repeat finding. 

We recommend tiiat the Town continue to be involved in financial 
reportdi^ matters as much as possible and continue working with 
auditors to allow for a more elective use of time during period dose 
and financial statement preparation. 

Section II - Intemal Contiol and Compliance Material to Federal Awards: 

N/A 

Section III - Management Letter 

None issued 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE 

AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

JUNE 30/2011 

î  
SILAS SIMMONS 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS rtm) ADVISORS 

LLP 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
Town of Jonesville 
Jonesville, Louisiana 

We have performed the procedures included in the Louisiana Government Audit Giiirfe and in the attached 
supplement as tfiey are a required part of the audit engagement. We are required to perform each 
procedure and report the results, including any exceptions. Management is required to provide a 
corrective action plan that addresses all exceptions noted. For any procedures that do not apply, we have 
marked "not apphcable." 

Management of the Town of Jonesville is responsible for its financial records, establishing intemal 
controls over financial reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. These 
procedures were agreed to by management of the Town of Jonesville and the Legislative Auditor, State of 
Louisiana, solely to assist the users in assessing certain controls and in evaluating management's 
assertions about the Town's compUance with certain laws and regulations during the period ended June 
30, 2011, included in the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation standards 
estabhshed by the American Institute of Certified PubUc Accountants and appUcable standards of 
Govemment Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibiUty of the 
specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the 
procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any 
other purpose. 

O d i M d ) sdjymjiTicd), UJ" 

Natchez, Mississippi 
October i s ; 2011 

,}J CPA'. AU.;H,̂ .Hppi Society M CPA> hHti,'.ias}a Sacwty of CP.-h 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE 
SUPPLEMENT TO INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
JUNE 30,2011 

Our procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Financial Managentettt 

i 1. Determine if management (chief executive and board members) was presented with timely and accurate 
i monthly financial statements, including budget-to-actual comparisons on funds (General Fund, Special 

Revenue Fund, Utility Fund, etc.) of the entity, during the year under examination. 

2. If management was deficit spending during the period under examination, determine if there is a 
formal/written plan to eUminate the deficit spending and whether management is monitoring the plan. 
Not Apphcable - N / A 

3. Determine if there are written poUcies and procedures for the following financial/business functions of 
the entity: 

• Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

• Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor 
j Ust; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) 
:] \ checks and balances to ensure compUance with the pubUc bid law; and (5) documentation 

required to be maintained for aU bids and price quotes. 

• Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

• Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits 

Financial Management Findings: No exceptions noted 

Credit Cards 

1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards (and bank debit cards if applicable) for the 
period under examination, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. 

[Note: There are three types of credit cards: (1) general (e.g., VISA, MasterCard, etc.), (2) store (e.g., 
Wal Mart, Office Depot, Sam's Club, etc.); and (3) gasoline (e.g., Fuelman, Exxon, etc.)l. 

: 2. Obtain and review the entity's written poUcies and procedures for credit cards (and debit cards if 
J appUcable) and determine if ihe foUowing is addressed: 
i 

• How cards are to be controlled 
• Allowable business uses 
• Documentation requirements 
• Required approvers 
• Monitoring card usage 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE 
SUPPLEMENT TO INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND HNDINGS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

3. Obtain the monthly statements for all credit cards (general, stores, and gasoline) used during the period 
under examination and select for detailed review, the two largest (dollar amount) statements for each 
card. (Note: For a debit card, select the two monthly bank statements with the largest dollar amount of 
debit charges): 

A. Obtain the entity's supporting documentation for the purchases/charges shown on the selected 
monthly statements: 

• Detennine if each purchase is supported by: 

o An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) 

o Documentation of the business/pubUc purpose (Note: For meal charges, there should also 
be documentation of the individuals participating) 

o Otiier documentation as may be required by policy (e.g., purchase order, authorization, 
etc.) 

• Determine if each purchase is: 

o In accordance with thresholds or guidelines established in the polides and procedures 

o For an appropriate and necessary business purpose relative to the entity 

• Determine if any purchases were made for personal purposes. If there are purchases made,for 
personal purposes, determine the date(s) of reimbursement 

• Determine if any purchases effectively circumvented the entity's normal 
procurement/purchasing process and/or the Louisiana PubUc Bid Law (i.e., large or recurring 
purchases requiring the solicitation of bids or quotes). 

B. Determine if there was any duplication of expenses by comparing aU travel and related purchases 
to the appropriate person's expense reimbursement report(s). 

C. Determine if each monthly credit card statement (including supporting documentation) was 
reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the person making the purchases. 
[Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., 
mayor of a Lawrason Act municipaUty.) 

D. Determine if finance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the monthly statements. 

Credit Cards Findings: No exceptions noted 
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Travel and Expense Reinihursetnent 

1. Obtain and review the entity's written policies and procedures for travel and expense reimbursement 
and determine if the foUowing is addressed: 

• AUowable expenses 
• Dollar thresholds by category of expense 
• Documentation requirements 
• Required approvers 

2. Obtain a listing of aU travel and related expense reimbursements during the period under examination 
and select for review, the one person who was reimbursed the most money: 

A. Obtam all oi the expense reimbursement reports of the selecied person, including the supporting 
documentation, and select the three largest (dollar) expense reports to review in detaU (Note: If 
there are only three or less expense reports, review aU (100%) of them.): 

• Determine if each expenditure is: 

o Reimbursed in accordance with written poUcy (e.g., rates established for meals, mUeage, 
lodging, etc.) 

o In accordance with thresholds or guidelines established in the poUcies and procedures 

o For an appropriate and necessary business purpose relative to the travel 

• Determine if each expenditure is supported by: 

o An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) [Note: An 
expense that is reimbursed based on an established per diem amount (e.g., meals) generally 
does not require a receipt.] 

o Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note: For meal charges, there should also 
be documentation of the individuals participating) 

o Other documentation as may be required by poUcy (e.g., authorization for travel, 
conference brochure, certificate of attendance, etc.) 

• Determine if any of the expenditures were for personal purposes (e.g., extended hotel stays 
before or after training class, meals for spouses, entertainment etc.). 

• Determine if each expense report (including documentation) was reviewed and approved, in 
writing, by someone other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

B. Determine if there was any dupUcation of expenses by comparing the expense reports to 
charges/purchases made on credit card(s). 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement Findings: No exceptions noted 



TOWN OF JONESVILLE 
SUPPLEMENT TO INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 
JUNE 30,2011 ^ 

Contracts 

1. Obtain and review the entity's written poUcies and procedures for contracts/contracting, including 
leasing, and determine if the following is addressed: 

• Types of services requiring written contracts 
• Standard terms and conditions 
• Legalreview 
• Approval process 
• Monitoring process 

2. Determine if the entity has centralized control and oversight of contracts to ensure that 
services/deliverables received and payments made comply with the terms and conditions of the 
contracts. 

3. Obtain and review the accounting records (e.g., general ledgers, accounts payable vendor history 
reports, invoices, etc.) for the period under examination to identify individuals/businesses being paid 
for contracted services (e.g., professional, technical, etc.). Select the five "vendors" that were paid the 
most money during the period and for each: 

• Determine if there is a formal/written contract that supports the services arrangement and the 
total amount paid. 

• Determine the business legitimacy of the vendor if not known by the auditor (e.g., look-up the 
vendor on the LA Secretary of State's website). 

4. Obtain a listing of all active contracts and the expenditures made during the period under examination. 
Select for detailed review, the largest (dollar amount) contract in each of the following categories that 
was entered into during the period: 

(1) Services 

(2) Materials and suppUes 

(3) PubUc works 

A. Obtain the selected contracts and the related paid invoices and: 

• Determine if the contract is a related party transaction. 

• Determine if the transaction is subject to fhe Louisiana Public Bid Law: 

o If yes, determine if the entity compUed with aU requirements (e.g., soUcited quotes or bids, 
advertisement, selected lowest bidder; etc.) 

o If no, determine if the entity provided an open and competitive atmosphere (a good 
business practice) for the transaction/work. 
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Contracts (continued) 

j • Determine if the contract was awarded under the request for proposals (RFP) method. If done so, 
obtain aU proposals and the evaluation/scoring documents to determine if the contract was 
awarded to the most responsible offeror whose proposal was the most advantageous taking 
into consideration price and other evaluation factors set forth in the request for proposals. 

• Determine if the procurement was made "off" state contract (as opposed to following the 
competitive bidding requirements of the Louisiana PubUc Bid Law). If done so, determine if the 
board formally adopted the use of the Louisiana Procurement Code (R.S. 39:1551-1755), the set 
of laws that govern most state agencies' purchases of certain services, materials and suppUes, 
and major repairs. N / A 

• Determine if the procurement related to homeland security and was made from federal General 
Services Administration (GSA) supply schedules. If done so, determine if the entity (1) utilized 
a Louisiana Ucensed distributor; (2) used the competitive ordering procedures of the federal 
GSA; and (3) received prior approval from the director of the State Office of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Preparedness, or his designee. N / A 

ij • Determine if the entity "piggybacked" onto another agency's contract. If done so, determine if 
i there is documentation on file that clearly demonstrates the contract was a previously bid, 
j viable contract and the price paid by the entity was the same as that contract's bid price. N / A 

• Determine if the contract was amended. If done so, determine whether the original contract 
I contemplated or provided for such an amendment. Furthermore, determine if the amendment 

is outside the scope of the original contract, and if so, whether it should have been separately 
bid and contracted. 

• Determine if the invoices received and payments made during the period compUed with the 
terms and conditions of the contract. 

• Determine if there is written evidence that the entity's legal advisor reviewed the contract and 
advised entering into the contract. 

I • Determine if there is documentation of board approval, if required. 

i 

I Contracts Findings: No exceptions noted 

PayroU and Personnel 

1. Obtain and review the entity's written poUcies and procedures for payroU and personnel and determine 
if they address the processing of payroU, including reviewing and approving of time and attendance 
records, including leave and overtime worked. 

2. Obtain a listing of employment contracts/agreements in force during the period under examination. 
Select the largest (dollar amount) employment contract and determuie if all payments issued during the 
period under examination were done in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract. 

3. Select the attendance and leave records for one pay period and: 
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Payroll and Personnel (continued) 

• Determine if all employees are documenting their daUy attendance and leave (e.g., vacation, 
sick, etc.). (Note: GeneraUy, an elected official is not eligible to earn leave and does not 
document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the elected official is eaming leave 
according to policy and/or contract, the official should document his/her daUy attendance and 
leave.) 

• Determine if supervisors are approving, in writing, the attendance and leave of aU employees. 

• Determine if the entity is maintaining accurate written leave records (e.g., hours eamed, hours 
used, and balance available) on aU eUgible employees. 

4. Select the five highest paid employees and determine if changes made to their hourly pay rates/salaries 
during the period under examination were approved in writing and in accordance with policy. 

5. Select the five largest termination payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory time, etc.) made during 
the period under examination. Determine if the payments were supported by documentation, made in 
strict accordance with poUcy and/or contract, and properly approved. N / A 

6. Determine if any employees were also being paid as contract labor during the period of the 
examination. 

Payroll and Personnel Findings: There were three instances where the Town was non-compliant with statute 
R.S. 42:1112, as two employees got paid for contract labor related to automotive repairs and an internet 
wiring setup. There were no exceptions noted during review of compliance in other payroll areas. 

Recommendation: We recommend the Town either raise the employees' salary to cover any additional 
duties performed or use a third party to perform the services. 

Management Action Plan: Effective immediately, the Town will start utilizing the services of Concordia 
Correctional Facility, where the Town will only have to pay for the parts for automotive repairs. 
Additionally, the Town will utilize a third party for any internet or wiring services in the future. 

We were not engaged to perform, and did not perform, an audit, the objective of which would be the expression 
of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we 
perfonned additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been 
reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of the Town of JonesviUe and the Legislative Auditor, 
State of Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken 
responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, 
this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a pubUc document. 

October 18, 2011 

Sincerely, 

SILAS SIMMONS, LLP 


